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Ahammed

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks  Raju.

Pl go ahead.
Regards
Brig  Gen  Sharf(rid)

From:  Raju Ahammed mailto:ra

Sharf Uddin  <sharf_uddin@bat.com>

Sunday,  January  15,  2017  5:28  PM

Raju Ahammed
RE:  Final  BOQ

..{.Jh,f?
cross-world.com

Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2017 5:18 PM
To: Sharf Uddin <sharf   uddin bat.co

Cc:sakib@elvtron€ng.com,`
world.com
Subject:  Final  B0Q

iftekhar

sharf2155@gmail.com

cross-world

Dear Sir ,
Please find the attach  BOQ file
As per Discussion with our honorable   COO Sir,
Now we are going to work with this B0Q & Prices.
For your kind  information

For further any query . feel free to contact with  me.

Best regards,

'Ariful  lslam'  <ariful cross-world habib@cross-

Raju ahammed  I  CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED|  Engineer, sales  I  House NE (0) 06,  Road 92, Gulshan-02,
Dhaka  1212,  Bangladesh  I  p:  +880  2  5881  1858,  989  1442  I  Cell  :  01755514746  I  f:  +880  2 881  516o

I  w:  www.cross-world.com
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Confidentiality Notice:
The information in this document and attachments is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is
intended only for the use of the named recipient. Internet communications are not secure and therefore
British American Tobacco does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and then delete this document. Do not disclose the
contents of this document to any other person, nor take any copies. Violation of this notice may be unlawful.


